- SHTLOH METHODIST CHURCH WAS ORGANIZFD IN THE YEAR 1900, BY THE
REV. J. T. BROWNING, ALONG WITH THE HELP OF G. W. BENTON, J. W MINTZ, AND
A.'S. BENTON, WHO WERE NAMED AS THT FIRST TRUSTEES OF THE aqum,n. -

THE PLOT OF LAND O WHICH THE PRESENT CHURCH BUILDLHG STANDS WAS

GIVEN TO THE CHURCH BY THE LATE DR. E. G. GOODMAN, SR., AND WIFE MARIA GOUDMAN
MOST OF THE MATERIALS USED IN THE m,n CHURCH BUILDING HAD TO BE HANUFACTURED
BY HAND — SILLS WERE HEWNY FROM ROUGH TINBERS, A9 WERIS THE LUMBER AND SHINGLES
WATCH WERR USED ON THE ORIGINAL BUILDING. ALL OF THIS WORK WAS DONE BY TiE’

MEN OF THE COMMUNITY — THZ FOUNDATION WAS LAID BY A. S. BENTON, G. W. BENTON,
AND JTM BENTON; MOST OF THE HEWING WAS DONE BY A. J. BENTON. A. S. BENTCH,
AH}J"SON THAD “BETTON;’  WeRKED ETONTT TERGHE: DATS: N THE BULLULNG, OF T CHURCH.
SINGE THIS WAY OF BUILDING, NATURALLY, WAS smnr IT WAS ) usmr 0 HOLD
'SFRVICES IN THE c,omtmrrz wwaa HOUSH WHICH WAS -LOC&TEB APPROXIMATELY ONE
MILE FROM THE P PRESZHT SITE. AT THAT TR, “THE .REV.. BRONIRG HSLD SHRVICES
ONCE A MONTH., IT TOOK Appmmmlm TW0 YEARS TO aum;;, CHE CHURCH, AND
SERVICES WiRE HELD IN THE CHURGH BUILOING FOR THE rxasr “PIME ON THE SECOND
SUNDAY IN JUNE OF THE YFAR 1902.

| THERE WERE TEN CHARTER MEMBERS WHIGH INCLUDED G. W. BENTOR, A. S.
m'ren, SARAH BENTON, THAD BENTON, JEAN BENTON, MARY BENTON, mncz;s BENTON,
JENNIE MINTZ, ASA F. POTTER, AND J. W. NINTZ.

g SHILOH SUNDAY SCHOOL ¥AS-ORGANIZED WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF SOME OF
THE MEMBERS OF THE ZION METHODIST CRURCH UNDER THE LEADERSHIP OF THE LATE
STEDMAN xemmm"; MR. GEORGE W. BENTON WAS THE FIRST CHURCH scmi.

'snpmmmm mmrmmﬂeyummmmmmmmw, AT
urucu TIME, HIS SON, WILLIAM PENN  BENTON was ELECTED SUPERINTENDENT. HE
SERVED IN THIS CAPACITY FOR 25 YEARS, AND WAS TRULY ONE OF THE MOST DEVOTED
MEMEERS OF THE SHILON CHURCH. OTHFR SUPERINTENDENTS INCLUDE MRS. VIOLA MINTZ
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' FRERMAN, J. R. m,mmm,‘.r; B. SMITH, J. D. GORE, AND E. M. MoGEE,
WHO IS THE PRESENT SUPERINTENDENT, ANOTHER DEVOTED MEMBER OF THE CHURCH WAS
THE LATE O. J. MINTZ WHO SERVED AS SEORETARY-~TREASURER FROM 1921 to 1935.

THE FIRST MAJOR IMPROVEMENT TO THE CHURCH BUILDING WAS DURING
THE MINISTRY OF D. D. TRAYWHAM, WHEN THE ROOF WAS REPLACED. MATERIAL FOR THIS
Mmmmnmmﬁr.a.mm,sﬁ.,mrm‘mmswmaxm
MBN OF THE COMMUNITY. mlm,mmmmmﬁrmm.mmvmm
emmmcmwmmmmammﬁm . IN 1951 WHILE THE
REV. R. H, GAUDILL WAS PASTOR, ASBESTOS SHINGLES WERE PURCHASED FOR THE OUTSIDE
OF THE CHURCH. HOWEVER, THESE SHINGLES WERE NOT PUT ON UNTIL LATER DURING THE
MINISTRY OF REV. C. L. WARREN. IT WAS THROUGH THE EFFORTS OF REV. CAUDILL THAT
NEEDED TO FIN&HGE THE BUILDING OF SUNDAY SCHOOL ROOMS,

A PORTION OF THE MONEY
WAS OBTAINED FROM THE METAODIST CONFERENCE. MUCH WORK WAS ACCOMPLISHED WHILE.
REV. C. L. WARREN WAS PASTOR-~THREE VERY MUCH NEEDED SUNDAY SCHOOLS ROOMS
WERE BUILT, AND ASBESTOS SIDING WAS PUT ON THE CHURCH. THIS WORK WAS DONE
UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF MR, A. B. WARREN, FATHER OF REV. WARREN. HERE
AGAIN, THE MEN FOLK OFTTHE COMMUNITY RALLIED TO THE AID OF THE CHURCH AND DID
THE WORK. REV. WARREN WAS TRULY A DEDICATED PASTOR AND WORKED TIRELESSLY FOR
THIS AND OTHER PHASES OF CHURCH ACTIVITIES. IN 1957 DURING THE MINISIRY OF
REV. JOHN W. PFISTER, THE OLD WOODEN SHINGLES ON THE ORIGINAL CHURCH %wm '-
WERE REMOVED AND ASPHALT SHINGLES WERE USED TO REPLACE THESE. HARDWOOD FLOCRS .
WERE ALSO PUT IN THE CHURCH BUILDING.

DURING THE MINISTRY OF THB REV. CHARLES F. EAKIN, THE EDUCATIONAL ‘_
BUILDING WAS STARTED AND COMPLETED AT A COST OF APPROXIMATELY $6,000.00. i -
WAS DECIDED BY THE OFFICIAL BOARD T0 USE THES BOTEDING FOR A mcrum_.unh
SUCH TIME AS A NG SANCTUARY CAN BE BUILT. THIS WORK WAS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT
 SUPERVISION OF THE PASTOR] WHO GAVE MANY HOURS OF TIME IN THE ACTUAL CARPENTRY .
IN APPRECIATION os*mmmmm’rmmmm,mcommmwwm
CHURCH NAMED THE NEW ANNEX WEAKIN BUILDING®. THIS BUILDING WAS DEDICATED BY DR.
J. E. GARLINGTON, DIST. SUPT. ON SEPT __ 19 . WE WELL REMENBER THIS

OCCASION FOR IT WAS DURING THE HEIGHT OF HURRICANE DONNA.
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ANOTHER ACCOMPLISHMENT WHILE REV. EAKIN WAS PASTOR, WAS THE PURCHASE OF
mmnrﬁm m.mmmmmmmmsm_
HOWEVER, mmwmmmmms‘mm, DEDICATION SERVICES
FOR THIS FURNITURE ARE SCHEDULED TO BE HELD DURING THIS HOMECOMING SERVICE.
SHILOH CHURCH HAS HAD OTHER VERY DEDICATED PASTORS WHO WORKED
mmmmmmmn,mmmmrmwmmm
LIFE OF THE PEOPLE. mmcmnnmn.ms,c.r.m,c.mmw,
REV. BAINES, B. F. WATSON, w.n.nom.;,? wm:m, F. A, LUPTON, R. Li
CARROWAY, E. W. GLASS, E. C. SELL, %4 V. FAISON, W. J. FREEMAN, M. D. McLAMB,
J. C. HARMON, WALTER RKXX PAVY, W. n.“}qamcm, ROBERT BLAKE, ALDEN HEMINGWAY,
DAVID CONYERS, H. B. HARRELL, AND -m PRESENT PASTCR, ALLEN RICHARDSON, WHO
Ismammmmm; | |

mmmsmwmmmm,mmmxs
Rmmwcummc,mm&mmrmwmmmmmrm

NRUS, AS%MTOM-MAH&-W?OW,

THIS HISTORY WAS W &HB m BY BGRGTHI WATSON, AND MRS.
@. J. FREEMAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF A. J, BENTON, WHO GAVE US MUCH OF THE
INFORMATION, HEREIN CONTAINED.

Dated: Sept. 1, 1963

l‘,h_:n*‘
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